DUOOO051112.
= T

B 1900182418119

(Address}

Chy/StatelZip/Pho - ‘ - o

’ o A p/Phone #) . w\qpl .

R . M)E.DENNARD ,'

[ Pexur ] war [ mai = !

(Business éntity Name)

{Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer.

Office Use Only ‘ _ P




¢

-

—n

Malave, Erin

Page 1 of 1

From: - Candy McDonah {cmcdonah@shc-cpa.com)

Sent:  Monday, June 21, 2010 1:51 PM

To: CorpAddressChange %Y

Subject: Addrss change for Document #P0408857773 The Bra Clip, Inc.

——
Current Principal Place of Business:

9521 S. Orange Blossom Trail, #114

Orlando, FL 32837

Officers and Directors {(address change only:

Kathy Baker

95215S. Orange Blossom Trail, #114

Orlando, FL 32837

Best regards,
Candy

~

Candy McDonah | Executive Assistant | SWART BAUMRUK & COMPANY LLP
Certified Public Accountants | Business & Financial Consultants

T: 321-402-5154 F: 407-847-6641

E-mait cmedonah@sbe-cpa.com | Website: www.sbhc-cpa.com

1101 Miranda Lane | Kissimmee, FL 34741-0769

This information contained in this message may be CONFIDENTIAL and is for the intended addressee only. Any unauthorized use,
dissemination of the information or copying of this message is prohibited. If you are not the intended addressee, please notify the sender

immediately and delete this message.

CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE: To comply with U.S. Treasury Department and IRS regulations, we are required to advise you that, unless expressly

_ slated otherwise. any U.S, federal tax advice contained in this communication, including attachments, is not intended to constitute a "reliance

opinion” under applicable Treasury Regulations, and accordingly is not intended or written to be used, and may not be used, by any person for
the purpose of {i} avoiding penalties under the U.S. Internal Revenue Code or (il) promoting, marketing or recommending 1o another party any

transaction or matter addressed herein.
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